
  

  

- re. be “PAL BUREAL or INVESTIGATION, 

11090 Wilshire Boulevard ° a 
Los Angeles, California 90024 

February 9, 1976 ~ 

Mr. Gary Crane °: 
Ro-Tab-Farm oe 
20 East Oak Street * 
Clayton, New Jersey. 08312 

Dear Mr. ‘Crane: 

Reference is made to your “letter dated ° 
February 3, 1976, in which you requested information 
concerning contact between Special Agent Phillip | Be 
Deily and Mr. George Cc. Thomson. ve 

a _ ° This is to advise that Special Agent ‘Deily 
- srecalls contacts with George C. Thomson in 1964 re-. 
‘“latin ng to the Kennedy assassination; hewever, neither 
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specific matters discussed, Loe te Soe Boe 

. The evaluation of information Thomson has : 
furnished you relating to the Kennedy assassination ‘ 
is strictly up to ) you. eo. p 

very traly y: yours, 

Robert E. Gebhardt © a me 
Assistant Director in charge | 

   


